
 

                     

 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL PLANNING SESSION AGENDA            
February 7, 2012 

4:30 P.M. – 6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CSO/FINANCE PLANNING SESSION 
 
City Council will be conducting a financial planning session for the CSO (Combined Sewer 
Overflow) Project. 

 
Adjourn  

 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

February 7, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting January 17 and Special meeting February 1, 2012 
 
Fire and Police Pension Financial Reports for the month of December, 2011 
 
Payroll and Bills for the last half of January, 2012  



 

                     

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
  

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1285: Approving the 2011 MFT Street 

Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the amount of $596,441.11; and 
authorizing the mayor to sign the document. (Ervin) 

 
Motion   Adopt Resolution 2012-2852: Appropriating $690,000 of Motor Fuel Tax funds 

for the 2012 Street Maintenance uses; approving the 2012 MFT Street 
Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the amount of $684,955.00; and 
authorizing the mayor and city clerk to sign the documents. [12-0000-00-GM] 
(Ervin) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1286: Approving the proposal in the 

amount of $35,000 from Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly for the preparation of bid 
documents regarding the rehabilitation of one secondary clarifier at the Waste 
Water Treatment Plant. (Rankin) 

 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2012-5343: Approving amendments to Chapter 75: Parking 

Regulations of the municipal code Section V: Thirty-Minute Parking establishing 
regulation of one parking space on the north side of Broadway, west of 16th 
Street.   (Becker)     [Bidwells] 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1287: Approving the proposal in the 

amount of $34,900 from Upchurch Group for the preparation of bid documents 
for the South Side Drainage Project Phase 2 from the railroad to the ditch.  
(Rankin)  

 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2012-5344: Amending Section 35.01 (H)(2) of the municipal 

code regulating the Cemetery fee schedule. (Rankin) 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1288: Authorizing the employment of 

Dustin Rhoads as probationary firefighter to fill the vacancy created upon the 
retirement of Michael Bridges, effective February 9, 2012.  (Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1289: Approving bid specification 

documents for the MFD training facility; and authorizing the solicitation for bids 
of the construction of the Fire Training Center. (Hall) 

 



 

                     

Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1290: Authorizing the purchase of one 
2012 Chevrolet Impala Police Package Interceptor replacement vehicle for the 
Police Department.  (Gover) 

 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2012-5345: Repealing Section 10.99 of the municipal code and 

re-enacting an updated Section 10.99 to provide penalty provisions including 
Judicial Supervision. (Gover) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn  



 

                     

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
January 17, 2012 – Workshop 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a workshop in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 17, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the workshop to order at 4:33 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover noted the lack of public attendance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, Absent Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
WORKSHOP 
 
 City Council determined Strategic Plan parameters with Mr. Rob Westcott from Lake 
Land College. 
 
 Mr. Rob Westcott wanted to review each priority with Council before a meeting is 
conducted with staff, focus on clear priorities, and facilitate discussion on the priorities.  Council 
with input from Mr. Westcott and Administrator McLaughlin discussed the first strategic priority 
[Commissioner Hall arrived at 4:39 p.m.], the staffing plan, storm water replacement, and a 5-
year plan with re-evaluations each year.  Administrator McLaughlin, Council and Attorney & 
Treasurer Owen discussed budgeting and plan, the six vision discussion questions, and reviewed 
decisions.  The group discussed the second strategic planning item - the City to set an example 
by maintaining its own properties, building maintenance and infrastructure.  Council, 
Administrator McLaughlin, and Attorney & Treasurer Owen discussed how to translate this into 
an action plan for the staff.  In summary, the storm water replacement, personnel, and property 
management were the priorities of the Council.  Council further discussed personnel, short-term 
and long-term goals, and duration of employees.  Mr. Westcott stated the next step was for a 
meeting with Administrator McLaughlin.  The group discussed the timeline and concentration on 
the top three priorities.  Mayor Gover thanked Mr. Westcott for his facilitation. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                 City Clerk  
 

January 17, 2012 – Regular 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 17, 2012.  
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 



 

                     

 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City 
Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting on January 10, 2012; bills for the first half of 
January, 2012; and HOME Rehab expenditures.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
            Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items: 
 
 Mr. Justin Grady, Chairman of the Mattoon Arts Council, reviewed the Arts Council’s 
2011 Highlights and upcoming events; expressed desire to have an Arts Center in town and other 
murals in town; and encouraged Arts throughout Mattoon.  He extended thanks to all who 
contributed to the murals and artists’ stays.  He also thanked everyone for the Progress Square 
improvement.  The floor was opened for questions.  Commissioner Ervin inquired as to the 
timeframe for the next mural, and elaborated on his appreciation of the Arts.  Mr. Grady 
responded once the Furste Building wall was addressed, the public meetings could start in the 
Fall.  Commissioner Hall questioned the use of the Rotary Bandshell, and noted having the Arts 
Council and Tourism in the Depot would improve coordination efforts.  Mr. Grady noted the 
Bandshell was open to service organizations and announced matching funds up to $200 to 
encourage Bandshell activities. 
 
 Mr. Herb Meeker announced Mr. Rob Stroud would be covering City events beginning 
February, noted his coverage of Charleston’s events, and thanked the Council for being 
agreeable with news articles. 
 
 There was no further public discussion. 

  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2012-
1472, granting a front and side yard variance and granting an intensity of use variance for 1405 
Lafayette Avenue for the purpose of an accessory building with an apartment above.  Mark D. 
Smith – Petitioner  



 

                     

 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1472 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE FRONT AND SIDE YARD 
SETBACK REQUIREMENTS AND THE INTENSITY OF USE AT 1405 LAFAYETTE 

AVENUE 
 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Mark Smith for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as: 
 

LOT FIVE (5) IN BLOCK TWO (2) IN CURYEA’S ADDITION TO THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow the construction a of an accessory building with an apartment above 
that encroaches into the front yard setback on the north side of the property located at 1405 
Lafayette Ave., and which will reduce the front yard setback on the north side from the required 
average of 15.5 feet to 12 feet; and  
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted to allow the same construction to 
encroach into the side yard setbacks on the east and west sides of the property located at 1405 
Lafayette Ave., and which will reduce the side yard setbacks on the sides from the required 10 
feet to 5 feet; and 
 
WHEREAS, said petition also requests that a variance be granted to allow the same construction 
to increase the intensity of the use of the lot from 40% to 45%; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon held a properly noticed, public 
hearing on January 10th, 2012 regarding petitioners’ request for said variances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon has recommended that the 
requested variances be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the front and side yard setback requirements to enable the construction of an accessory building 
with an apartment above which will reduce the front yard setback from the average setback of 
15.5 feet to 12 feet and reduce the side yard setbacks from 10 feet to 5 feet. 
 
Section 2.  Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance to 
allow the same construction to increase the intensity of the use of the lot from 40% to 45%. 



 

                     

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 17th day of 
January 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 17th day of January, 2012.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 17, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Resolution 
2012-2850, accepting the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Certifications and 
Assurances (ARRA) for the Depot Platform Project; and authorizing the Mayor and City 
Attorney to sign the documents.  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012–2850 
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT 
CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has initiated a project to reconstruct the passenger platforms at 
the Railroad Depot at 1718 Broadway Avenue in Mattoon, Illinois; and 
 



 

                     

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has secured $385,000.00 in funding thru the American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act to be used for said project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the funding source requires that the City of Mattoon formally accept the 
Certifications and Assurances found in Exhibit ‘A’ in order to be issued said funding.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon that the 
Certifications and Assurances found in Exhibit ‘A’ be accepted and that the Mayor and the City 
Attorney be authorized to sign said documents on behalf of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 17th day 
of January, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 17th day of January, 2012. 

 /s/Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 17, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution 2012-2851, 
approving an update to the City’s Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP).   
______________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2851 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN UPDATE TO THE CITY’S EQUAL 
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan is to insure full and equal 
participation of men and women regardless of race or national origin in the workforce of an 
agency that receives federal grant funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to update its Equal Employment 
Opportunity Plan to maintain continued eligibility for federal grants.   



 

                     

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS that the Mayor is authorized to sign a 
document indicating the Council’s approval of an update to the City of Mattoon’s “Equal 
Employment Opportunity Plan”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 17th day of 
January, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 17th day of January, 2012. 
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 17, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1283, approving the employment of Charles L. Edwards as Plumbing 
Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover acknowledged Mr. Edwards’ attendance and welcomed him. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – announced the comprehensive plan media blasts and 
upcoming business workshop, completion of the updated EEOP, budget considerations, strategic 



 

                     

plan, and personnel issues.  Administrator McLaughlin opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER –noted work on the budget and accounting was business 
as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – noted 26th Street sidewalk project as well as sidewalks near Mattoon 
High School, plans for the spillway, and final bid documents for the Depot platform.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions.  Mayor Gover inquired when Ameren’s environmental tent 
was to be removed.  Director Barber was not positive, but believed it to be the end of January.  
Administrator McLaughlin added it may be February 14th.  Mayor Gover called for further 
questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on demolitions, nuisances and 
inspections; otherwise, business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 FIRE – updated Council on the finalization of the eligibility list, walkthroughs, and 
training.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – updated the Council on the construction of the police evidence building, crime 
mapping program software, Police Department’s May 1st voluntary wellness program, and 
acceptance of Deputy Chief Taylor to the national FBI academy.  Mayor Gover and Chief 
Branson discussed the evidence building.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 7:10 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of minutes of 
meeting lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)).  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Council reconvened at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1284, authorizing release of minutes appropriate for disclosure from meetings in 
closed sessions of the City Council and destruction of disclosed executive session minute audio 
recordings through June 2010.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  



 

                     

 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:11 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
               City Clerk  

 
 
February 1, 2012 – Special 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the Council Chamber 
at City Hall on February 1, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director Dean Barber, and City Clerk 
Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 5:31 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); 
and litigation affecting or on behalf of the City of Mattoon (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11)). 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
   
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                  City Clerk  



 

                     

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 



Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr & CD's 887,575.25$       887,575.25$    
Wells Fargo Bonds 6,271,840.74$    6,271,840.74$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 700,041.83$       700,041.83$       
ING Golden American Life 6,539,854.44$    6,539,854.44$   

First National Bank Checking Account 460,567.09$      460,567.09$    

14,859,879.35$ 1,348,142.34$ 7,239,896.27$   6,271,840.74$ 

100.00% 9.07% 48.72% 42.21%

Wells Fargo 7,159,415.99$    48.18%
AIG - Sun America 700,041.83$       4.71%
ING 6,539,854.44$    44.01%
First National Bank 460,567.09$       3.10%

14,859,879.35$ 100.00%

Firefighters Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of December 31, 2011



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.
January-07 16,279,073.39$ 39.37% 18.88% 41.74%

February-07 16,232,606.43$ 39.87% 18.77% 41.33%
March-07 16,197,823.72$ 40.59% 17.98% 41.43%

April-07 16,259,558.06$ 33.96% 31.97% 34.07%
May-07 16,416,745.42$ 34.15% 32.31% 33.54%

June-07 16,244,288.48$ 16.81% 44.51% 38.68%
July-07 16,073,685.87$ 13.05% 44.24% 42.70%

August-07 15,786,994.31$ 11.91% 44.35% 43.75%
September-07 16,153,943.02$ 12.31% 44.13% 43.56%

October-07 16,076,786.73$ 18.68% 44.66% 36.66%
November-07 16,131,801.26$ 19.90% 42.80% 37.60%
December-07 16,449,359.37$ 19.41% 41.72% 38.86%

January-08 15,987,537.77$ 26.08% 39.72% 34.20%
February-08 15,785,036.33$ 4.93% 46.79% 48.28%

March-08 15,538,347.36$ 7.27% 46.00% 46.73%
April-08 15,735,156.03$ 9.87% 47.36% 42.77%
May-08 15,553,036.36$ 9.41% 48.61% 41.98%

June-08 15,085,881.05$ 6.46% 46.63% 46.91%
July-08 14,696,031.92$ 8.86% 46.47% 44.67%

August-08 14,654,005.38$ 10.02% 45.97% 44.01%
September-08 14,238,422.31$ 16.25% 42.52% 41.23%

October-08 12,725,873.79$ 19.60% 35.05% 45.35%
November-08 12,585,091.91$ 9.05% 43.42% 47.53%
December-08 12,604,131.10$ 12.50% 43.86% 43.64%

January-09 12,627,874.45$ 15.35% 43.46% 41.19%
February-09 11,922,013.48$ 17.24% 41.06% 41.70%

March-09 11,960,058.90$ 12.40% 42.23% 45.37%
A ril- 12,517,188.32$ 1 . 7 45.39% 35.54%

Fire Pension Investment Analysis Summary

p 09 ,5 , 88 3$ 9 0 % 5 39% 35 5 %
May-09 12,805,533.35$ 18.33% 47.56% 34.11%

June-09 12,898,624.34$ 16.58% 47.95% 35.47%
July-09 13,227,628.60$ 14.16% 50.11% 35.74%

August-09 13,802,052.99$ 9.50% 50.23% 40.27%
September-09 14,214,946.56$ 13.30% 49.69% 37.00%

October-09 14,046,462.91$ 15.19% 44.88% 39.93%
November-09 14,260,767.41$ 9.43% 44.60% 45.97%
December-09 14,284,025.39$ 7.06% 45.37% 47.57%

January-10 13,992,660.54$ 6.25% 45.18% 48.57%
February-10 13,966,935.34$ 7.36% 45.45% 47.19%

March-10 14,040,002.58$ 6.29% 47.00% 46.72%
April-10 14,273,301.31$ 6.54% 46.88% 46.58%
May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 14,255,233.71$ 15.66% 44.88% 39.46%

August-10 13,938,168.52$ 14.92% 44.50% 40.58%
September-10 14,553,288.25$ 15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

October-10 14,592,632.44$ 13.63% 45.96% 40.41%
November-10 14,333,045.33$ 11.18% 46.50% 42.32%
December-10 14,617,682.99$ 13.55% 47.06% 39.39%

January-11 14,506,993.00$ 11.95% 47.86% 40.19%
February-11 14,505,040.86$ 11.07% 48.87% 40.06%

March-11 14,362,907.89$ 8.40% 49.42% 42.18%
April-11 14,573,670.71$ 9.30% 49.75% 40.95%
May-11 14,395,777.75$ 8.79% 49.43% 41.79%

June-11 14,535,493.43$ 14.00% 48.42% 37.59%
July-11 14,383,114.26$ 14.16% 48.51% 37.33%

August-11 14,239,799.22$ 16.45% 46.00% 37.55%
September-11 13,797,727.62$ 10.84% 45.49% 43.67%

October-11 14,514,894.30$ 13.39% 46.97% 39.64%
November-11 14,742,206.62$ 13.41% 47.63% 38.96%

14 859 879 35$ 9 07% 48 72% 42 21%December-11 14,859,879.35$ 9.07% 48.72% 42.21%





Ending Cash or Bonds & 
Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr 866,301.29$       866,301.29$     
Wells Fargo Bonds 5,621,417.38$    5,621,417.38$  
AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 3,352,480.98$    3,352,480.98$  
Anchor Anchor National Life 1,190,433.67$    1,190,433.67$  
ING Golden American Life 2,861,878.05$    2,861,878.05$  

First National Bank Checking Account 443,165.70$       443,165.70$     

14,335,677.07$ 1,309,466.99$ 7,404,792.70$  5,621,417.38$ 

100.00% 9.13% 51.65% 39.21%

Wells Fargo 13,892,511.37$  96.91%
First National Bank 443,165.70$       3.09%

14,335,677.07$ 100.00%

Police Pension Fund
Investment Analysis as of December 31, 2011



Ending Cash Bonds & 
Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

April-07 14,334,995.00$ 10.19% 44.74% 45.07%
May-07 14,486,361.32$ 4.10% 45.30% 50.60%

June-07 14,295,354.62$ 2.29% 45.71% 52.00%
July-07 14,396,266.73$ 1.37% 45.68% 52.94%

August-07 14,039,202.68$ 1.42% 44.98% 53.59%
September-07 14,446,393.47$ 5.14% 45.83% 49.02%

October-07 14,760,879.82$ 6.78% 45.15% 48.06%
November-07 14,530,850.95$ 10.07% 44.31% 45.63%
December-07 14,982,352.69$ 13.89% 43.74% 42.36%

January-08 14,287,160.38$ 28.26% 40.70% 31.04%
February-08 14,237,418.19$ 10.85% 41.60% 47.55%

March-08 14,025,378.24$ 4.97% 46.71% 48.32%
April-08 14,151,423.72$ 4.68% 47.72% 47.59%
May-08 14,385,460.00$ 5.72% 47.82% 46.46%

June-08 13,794,176.98$ 4.33% 47.51% 48.16%
July-08 13,383,123.11$ 4.94% 46.99% 48.08%

August-08 13,381,338.08$ 5.40% 46.33% 48.27%
September-08 13,161,665.63$ 13.83% 43.29% 42.88%

October-08 10,476,979.68$ 7.22% 39.88% 52.90%
November-08 10,437,584.89$ 6.85% 38.05% 55.10%
December-08 10,435,237.94$ 11.12% 38.33% 50.54%

January-09 10,598,598.02$ 14.57% 38.58% 46.84%
February-09 11,491,768.24$ 14.76% 43.67% 41.57%

March-09 11,455,143.15$ 14.01% 44.32% 41.68%
April-09 11,903,292.93$ 22.12% 46.18% 31.71%
May-09 12,014,326.98$ 22.28% 48.07% 29.65%

12 082 8 1$ 19 49% 48 63% 31 88%

Police Pension Investment Analysis Summary

June-09 12,082,871.77$ 19.49% 48.63% 31.88%
July-09 12,388,084.40$ 17.66% 50.59% 31.75%

August-09 12,876,911.46$ 12.28% 50.76% 36.95%
September-09 13,257,820.29$ 11.06% 51.22% 37.73%

October-09 13,161,752.19$ 7.18% 51.50% 41.32%
November-09 13,390,010.32$ 4.81% 51.19% 44.00%
December-09 13,562,501.31$ 7.02% 48.54% 44.44%

January-10 13,237,165.12$ 6.59% 47.84% 45.58%
February-10 13,321,223.40$ 8.06% 48.23% 43.71%

March-10 13,598,360.34$ 10.08% 47.37% 42.55%
April-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%
May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%
July-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

August-10 13,232,250.10$ 13.97% 43.39% 42.64%
September-10 14,018,975.86$ 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

October-10 14,193,373.15$ 10.19% 45.97% 43.84%
November-10 14,035,283.19$ 7.79% 46.63% 45.58%
December-10 14,458,214.58$ 10.17% 47.75% 42.08%

January-11 14,402,677.03$ 9.53% 48.47% 42.00%
February-11 14,541,866.38$ 8.81% 49.78% 41.41%

March-11 14,493,899.05$ 8.05% 50.40% 41.55%
April-11 14,774,609.89$ 8.30% 50.68% 41.02%
May-11 14,567,272.05$ 8.03% 50.08% 41.88%

June-11 14,629,525.51$ 12.39% 49.00% 38.61%
July-11 14,482,792.81$ 11.81% 48.88% 39.31%

August-11 14,166,251.35$ 16.16% 45.81% 38.03%
September-11 13,687,150.53$ 12.32% 44.86% 42.83%

October-11 14,547,115.25$ 14.39% 47.16% 38.45%
November-11 14,115,450.62$ 10.04% 50.40% 39.57%
December-11 14,335,677.07$ 9.13% 51.65% 39.21%





 

                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON

1-20-12 PAYROLL

12-31-11/1-13-12

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,353.63$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225.73$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,326.66$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,222.87$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 21.23$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.77$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,894.42$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 427.00$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,706.40$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 95.27$           

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,618.25$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 3,440.18$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,914.12$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 492.56$         

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,744.55$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 3,844.21$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 15,857.82$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,110.93$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 297.02$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,677.55$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 576.32$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,258.92$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 510.75$         

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 658.32$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,534.55$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,145.93$      

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,589.06$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 136.00$         

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,079.62$      

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,931.54$      

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 245,261.10$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,444.99$      

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 255.00$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,699.99$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,394.20$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 661.92$         

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,666.85$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,472.55$      

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 20.25$           

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 287.16$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,539.38$      



CITY OF MATTOON

1-20-12 PAYROLL

12-31-11/1-13-12

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,417.35$      

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 190.00$         

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 32.82$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 590.32$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,763.56$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 143.78$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 29,180.14$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,619.31$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 94.50$           

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 364.83$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,852.88$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,840.56$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 467.23$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,482.13$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,417.36$      

212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 190.00$         

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 32.83$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 590.34$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,763.56$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 143.78$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,859.31$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 310,000.54$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1-20-12 PAYROLL

12-31-11/1-13-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES           HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 26 1,253.00 27,849.75$    

OVERTIME PAY 30 259.59 9,184.98$      

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 49 263 6,071.89$      

SALARY PAY 122 9,947.10 236,405.87$  

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

SICK PAY-AFSCME 15 189 4,476.60$      

VACATION PAY 22 184.25 4,519.48$      

SICK PAY OUT 1 305.1 6,373.23$      

PERSONAL PAY OUT 1 7.23 151.03$         

VACATION PAY OUT 1 114.46 2,390.95$      

COMP PAID 4 30.75 741.24$         

SICK-FD UNION 6 135 2,904.60$      

SICK-NON UNION 7 46 968.25$         

VACATION PAY 3 72 1,600.27$      

CAPTAIN PAY 2 120 120.00$         

SHIFT PAY 7 246 147.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 747.83$         

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 37.75 1,192.35$      

BACK PAY 1 1 3,504.16$      

COMP EARNED 1 6 -$              

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1 138.46$         



CITY OF MATTOON

2-3-12 PAYROLL

1-14-12/1-27-12

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,463.64$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 115.72$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,262.67$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 63.97$           

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,244.10$      

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.77$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,071.70$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 249.72$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,709.59$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 762.16$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,274.27$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,475.37$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,814.12$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 69,651.01$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,456.93$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,699.15$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,179.61$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 228.34$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,002.39$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 251.48$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,896.21$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 357.75$         

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,085.55$      

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,605.05$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,238.84$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 64.00$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,589.06$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,967.03$      

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 112.59$         

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,742.84$      

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 188.70$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 233,393.25$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,699.99$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,699.99$      

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 154.47$         

211 5351-113 OVERTIME 53.47$           

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,925.12$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 287.83$         

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,135.93$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,706.39$      

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 218.25$         

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 702.91$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,529.26$      



CITY OF MATTOON

2-3-12 PAYROLL

1-14-12/1-27-12

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,105.61$      

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 162.50$         

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 32.82$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 149.98$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,845.25$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 62.10$           

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,071.89$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,074.49$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 72.00$           

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 362.02$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,685.84$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,694.00$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 591.58$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 821.49$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,105.63$      

212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 162.50$         

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 32.83$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 149.99$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,845.25$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 62.10$           

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 31,659.72$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 297,824.85$  



CITY OF MATTOON

2-3-12 PAYROLL

1-14-12/1-27-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES         HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 24 1,187.50 26,541.75$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REG 48 267.3 6,123.29$      

SALARY PAY 121 10,177.08 241,522.15$  

37

OVERTIME PAY 310.17 10,907.47$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 12 194.75 4,725.42$      

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

COMP EARNED 3 27.76 -$              

VACATION PAY 13 124.5 3,060.04$      

SICK-FD UNION 3 60 1,338.70$      

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 747.83$         

COMP PAID 2 12 288.01$         

SICK-NON UNION 3 20 626.59$         

VACACTION PAY OUT 1 0.19 4.56$             

SICK PAY OUT 1 20.22 484.98$         

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$         

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1 650.00$         



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: DON SOL              110259          24.14

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: ROCS                 110259          23.41

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: STADIUM GRILL        110259          23.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             71.26

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201202019062       110 5110-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2012 ANNUAL DINNER G 110306         450.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            450.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202019065       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             110268          43.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         564.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319059       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110268         253.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.16

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201201319044       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JANUARY VR FEES      110292         526.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            526.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2749804001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110235         106.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            106.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         885.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          98.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             98.01

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: ORCHARD VALLEY RESTA 110259          76.63

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ILCMA                110259         190.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICMA                 110259         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            541.63

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002757 RANDALL SCOTT KENNON   I-201201208993       110 5130-579        MISC OTHER PU: PERSONNEL POLICY     110171       2,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002757  TOTALS          2,250.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2749804001         110 5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110235          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       2,907.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BUFFALO WILD WINGS   110259          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-002663             110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            110277         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319059       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110268          52.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             52.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         221.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-378858             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       110331         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            400.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         400.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233         125.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            125.18

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5170-340        BOOKS & PERIO: BARNES & NOBLE       110259          30.38

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MONOPRICE            110259          27.63



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MONOPRICE            110259          27.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             85.07

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101220             110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110253          95.80

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101220             110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110253         199.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            295.60

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201269014       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             110214          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201269015       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             110214         177.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            265.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         771.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001600 AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI I-1654974            110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : AMERICAN STAMP & MAR 110250          39.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001600  TOTALS             39.45

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          38.01

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233         579.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            617.69

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-213429             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : ANTENNAS             110252          22.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-429072             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          110252         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            268.25

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BUY.COM              110259         123.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBINAA               110259          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            208.95

 

01-002384 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIAT I-201201208997       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: SPURGEON DUES FOR 20 110168          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002384  TOTALS             50.00

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002789 JOYCE LAWRENCE         I-201201269017       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: TRANSCRIPTION SERVIC 110218         965.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002789  TOTALS            965.25

 

01-002798 VISUALPRO 360, LLC     I-2012-20023         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : VISUALPRO 360, LLC   110341       1,854.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002798  TOTALS          1,854.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205764             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 110261         152.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            152.07

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1219237           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 11/11      110266         619.72

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1222969           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 12/11      110266         622.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS          1,241.92

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201202029127       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRANSFER OF FUNDS    110230      23,427.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS         23,427.30

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202019096       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             110268       1,468.18

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029125       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             110229          61.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,529.92

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1201259-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      110323         285.93

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1201940-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FREIGHT              110323          24.67

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1202594-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBARS             110323          29.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            340.43

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2911438001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110234         272.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            272.33

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-06928              110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GAUZE,IBUPROFEN      110343          20.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             20.91

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1384823            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POP, ICE             110315           9.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS              9.54

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-11181              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: BAIL BOND FORM       110344         139.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            139.00

 

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-21505              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRT                110334          33.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048405  TOTALS             33.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      31,170.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002799 CASSY SHAFFER          I-201202029126       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOBACCO COMPLIANCE   110231          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002799  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: ANGELOS              110259          36.46

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: MONOPRICE            110259          19.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             56.27

 

01-002796 ALCOPRO, INC.          I-0154863-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOUTH PIECE          110241          68.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002796  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4612          110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GAUZE                110302          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             28.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         152.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-209286             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110252          71.25



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-213248             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110252         500.29

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-213249             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110252         500.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS          1,071.83

 

01-002957 RONALD BATEMAN         I-201201239008       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/12/11        110211          52.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002957  TOTALS             52.96

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201202019097       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110273       1,221.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS          1,221.90

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E68412             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINDSHIELD SOLVENT   110298           7.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              7.74

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8775               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110308         797.18

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-8809               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110308         206.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS          1,003.59

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4596               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RESTRIPE & LETTER SQ 110317          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202019093       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110314       1,677.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,677.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       5,105.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SEARS                110259          17.01

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BIG LOTS             110259          40.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             57.42

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          110244       2,290.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,290.90

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101479             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR SCRUBBER       110253          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201208996       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         110165          42.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.40

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-289503             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TISSUE,LINERS 110304         257.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            257.48

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058829       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          41.35

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058830       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         164.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            205.66

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-150610345          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ANNUAL SAFETY TEST   110301         850.00

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220806949          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/12      110301         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS          1,532.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,395.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000603 BARRY PULLEN           I-201201208987       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 1/9/12          110173          11.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000603  TOTALS             11.45

 

01-001040 HALLAM SHUTTS          I-201201208986       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 1/13-14        110174          13.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001040  TOTALS             13.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201319040       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110245         263.85



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019075       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        110245          14.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            278.38

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000001      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: DECEMBER AMBULANCE   110264       1,875.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          1,875.00

 

01-001406 MICHAEL UELEKE         I-201201208988       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 2/6-10         110176         147.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001406  TOTALS            147.50

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-38049              110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #25 REPAIRS          110251       1,473.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS          1,473.28

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233           1.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.91

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87324858           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110257         644.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            644.41

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-515        LABOR RELATIO: STADIUM GRILL        110259          49.68

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             110259          36.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COUNTY MARKET        110259          17.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             110259          10.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COUNTY MARKET        110259          17.15

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: UNIQUE SUITES        110259          60.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FIRESTORE.COM        110259          73.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            265.19

 

01-002190 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, LL I-36890              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COUPLERS             110327           7.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002190  TOTALS              7.45

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        110244         146.31

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110244          82.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            228.82

 

01-002791 JLMC                   I-201201208989       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2/17 SEMINAR         110169         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002791  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002792 TIM MOONEY, INC.       I-47274              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE CAM SENSOR   110336         301.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002792  TOTALS            301.63

 

01-002795 IL FIRE SAFETY ALLIANC I-201202019073       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CERTIFICATION COURSE 110293          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002795  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101506             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110253          29.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             29.90

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201201269012       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FILTER,LEVER,BEARING 110215         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180083             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             110285           7.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180138             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             110285           4.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180476             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       110285           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-023615 IL CHAPTER IAAI        I-201201319041       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP           110291          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023615  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201269011       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             110214          38.81

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319050       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             110268          40.94

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319051       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             110268          59.12



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319052       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             110268          50.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319053       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             110268          41.12

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319054       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             110268          38.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            268.11

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4609          110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EAR PLUGS            110302          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-288866             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,BLEACH        110304          68.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             68.54

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202019064       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          27.35

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201202019069       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          61.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             88.44

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00287435SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              110313          19.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS             19.95

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        C-130185*            110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: CREDIT               110323          91.59-

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1200228-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBAR              110323          31.50

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1200306-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               110323         123.42

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1200938-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: JACKET               110323         146.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            210.03

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P671144000017      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             110320          83.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             83.96

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-51850              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOW                  110326         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            180.00

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-27648              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110236         177.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            177.45

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02368              110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISH SOAP,BLEACH,COF 110352         166.75

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03907              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALMART COMMUNITY BR 110352          33.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            200.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       7,040.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201201319045       110 5261-550        PRINTING & BI: REIMBURSE BUSINESS C 110281          15.90

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201202039131       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 1/12         110281          81.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             97.50

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110927             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271         125.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110928             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271         140.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110929             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271         149.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110930             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271         125.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110931             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271          75.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110932             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271         127.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-110933             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: TITLE SEARCH         110271          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010118  TOTALS            816.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201202039130       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 1/12         110282          32.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             32.13

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201208995       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             110166         236.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            236.30

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2749804001         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110235          26.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             26.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       1,208.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000776 STATE FARM             I-201202019066       110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: CREAN NOTARY         110332          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000776  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201201208982       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/11        110175           2.86

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201201208983       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 11/12        110175           6.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              9.51

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          82.93

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.93

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001202    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        110300          67.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             67.98

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000276876       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       110177         595.66

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000278936       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       110177         392.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            988.61

 

01-041001 SEC OF STATE           I-201202019067       110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: CREAN NOTARY         110328          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041001  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13928              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232          10.00

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13928              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232           8.97

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14932              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232          47.11

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-31594              110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232           7.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             74.07

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059216339          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    110349         269.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            269.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,598.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-V0513801           110 5320-440        RENTALS      : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     110243       1,085.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          1,085.00

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-3998               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SIDE RAILS           110321         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          67.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             67.79

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5320-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             110259          70.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             70.02

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110244          14.20

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           110244         165.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            179.77

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401000321      110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110297          17.26

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401000322      110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110297          12.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             30.21

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3384               110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: CHEMICALS            110337          28.00

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3384               110 5320-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110337         356.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            384.00

 

01-002793 THORNTON OVERHEAD DOOR I-1482               110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DOOR REPAIRS         110335         224.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002793  TOTALS            224.00

 

01-002794 HARDESTY CONCRETE      I-201201319042       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : CITY SIDEWALKS       110284       1,117.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002794  TOTALS          1,117.60

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,PARTS       110260          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAINING,PARTS       110260          34.70

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAINING,PARTS       110260          11.81

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRAINING,PARTS       110260           9.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            115.31

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-059878             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                110280         217.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS            217.07

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36264             110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : HOSE,BINS            110255          18.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36698             110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : UNION, FITTINGS      110255          42.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36848             110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : ADAPTERS,CONNECTORS  110255          18.54

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36850             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOSE,CONNECTORS      110255          69.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07421             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         110255         204.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07447             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110255         126.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            480.24

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90356         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     110279           4.72

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90417         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES           110279          32.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             37.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201208998       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             110166          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319056       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             110268          38.05

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319057       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             110268         221.81

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319058       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             110268          37.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            385.33

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202019072       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     110294          25.43

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202019072       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WELDING SUPPLIES     110294          72.51

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202019072       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     110294          33.33-

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201202019072       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     110294          12.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             77.03

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058798       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          41.77



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058799       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           8.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             49.91

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1425669-01         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SWIVEL HOOK, LATCH K 110325         150.59

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1426485-01         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL AIR COMPRESSOR   110325         189.50

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1427048-01         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: S & K AIR POWER      110325         446.00

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1427066-01         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CHIPPER REPAIR PARTS 110325          74.96

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1427415-01         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: S & K AIR POWER      110325          25.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            886.67

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P26063             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUTTER, PLATE        110340         842.95

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P26239             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUTTER               110340       2,115.06

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S12381             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  110340       8,046.15

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S12691             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  110340         948.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS         11,953.05

 

01-048410 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO IN I-IV13840            110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : WINTER EQUIPMENT CO  110348       1,266.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048410  TOTALS          1,266.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      18,851.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029121       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110248          32.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029122       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              110249          51.07

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029123       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110249       2,277.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,361.77

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY          110244          54.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY          110244          17.44

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110244         869.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              110244          88.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,030.47

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1128               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANUARY CLEANING     110254         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15554              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: BOILER REPAIRS       110286       5,709.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          5,709.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201208994       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             110166         112.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029128       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             110229          37.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            150.34

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-288509             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR MAINTAINER     110304         106.56

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-288510             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLOOR CLEANER        110304          54.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            160.92

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220797118          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/12      110301         200.69

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220797119          110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: ELEV MNTCE 1/12      110301         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            315.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:      10,048.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019088       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       110246          43.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029114       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           110248          28.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202039129       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           110249         553.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            625.78

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          60.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.80

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-7404               110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RUBBER BED MAT       110350          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: BURKER KING          110259          50.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             50.66

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          110244           6.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              6.36

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-54709              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SPRAY CANS           110263         194.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            194.51

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E70758             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE                110351         645.00

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E79909             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCE                110351         125.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            770.50

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15612              110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR SEWER         110286         142.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            142.89

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202019085       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             110268          70.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             70.42

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-637888             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BALL VALVE           110305         154.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            154.71

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10022              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    110307          47.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             47.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058806       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          51.37

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058807       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058808       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058809       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          11.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             91.88

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-P6798A             110 5511-742        VEHICLES     : 2005 FORD F150       110274      11,266.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS         11,266.39

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201202029115       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           110314          34.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             34.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13928              110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232           6.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              6.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:      13,593.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201201269030       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             110216          48.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             48.19

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201202019098       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND WEST      110303          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201202019099       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND EAST      110303          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201202029112       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                110303          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201202029113       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               110303          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             52.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:         160.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201269031       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            110212          38.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201269032       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            110212          17.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201319039       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND               110245          47.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201319046       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110245          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019086       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           110246         111.09

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019087       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           110246          34.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019090       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110246          45.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            321.63

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : TBALL COMPLEX        110244          13.74



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL                  110244         216.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         110244          38.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        110244          21.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            290.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         611.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201209006       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110164         245.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201209007       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110164          30.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            275.63

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              110233          35.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             35.04

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             110244          41.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             41.31

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201319060       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             110268         119.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            119.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         471.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     100,209.95



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          110259          63.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICCVB                110259         395.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GROUPON              110259          89.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL ASSOC OF PARKS    110259         164.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            711.50

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 3901 MARSHALL        110244           7.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              7.11

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269010       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         110213          45.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             45.87

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201202019079       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : AVERTISING           110288         304.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            304.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201269035       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             110214         208.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            208.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,277.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,277.01



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : GODADDY.COM          110259         123.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            123.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:         123.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201202019063       123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CLAMPS               110242          13.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             13.10

 

01-000627 WEIU                   I-201202019082       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : UNDERWRITING         110346          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000627  TOTALS             99.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019080       123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           110246          91.42

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019081       123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           110246         249.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            341.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        110244         806.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        110244         216.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        110244         152.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,175.91

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201202019079       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : AVERTISING           110288         768.75

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201202019079       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : AVERTISING           110288       1,694.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,463.22

 

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-21890              123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPAIRED LOOSE CONNE 110345         452.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS            452.40

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-88362              123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: KEROSENE             110347         111.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            111.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       4,656.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       4,779.28



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002758 WALK CHIROPRACTIC & AC I-201201319038       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: HURST 10/7-19        110342         625.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002758  TOTALS            625.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         625.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         625.00



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2255               128 5604-901        STREETS      : INLET                110295         240.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS            240.00

 

01-002780 UPBEAT INC.            I-501720             128 5604-901        STREETS      : UPBEAT INC.          110338         936.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002780  TOTALS            936.00

 

01-002797 POLE-TECH CO., INC.    I-524316             128 5604-901        STREETS      : FLAP POLE            110319       1,908.75

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002797  TOTALS          1,908.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       3,084.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       3,084.75



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002750 GRABER BUILDINGS       I-201201269034       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE STORAGE BUILD 110217      26,243.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002750  TOTALS         26,243.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      26,243.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002787 BROOKS CREEK           I-2882               130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FENCING              110258         457.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002787  TOTALS            457.80

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-26266              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ROCK                 110262       1,774.17

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          1,774.17

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120152             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PROGRESS SQUARE      110310         485.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            485.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       2,716.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000278967       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRASH SERVICES       110219       1,028.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,028.91

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-28588              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232          71.64

          PROJ: 167-000           9TH ST. DRAINAGE DTCH          JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             71.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       1,100.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1011362            130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: IT OFC REPAIRS       110290         110.82

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4011164            130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: IT OFC REPAIRS       110290         305.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            416.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 382   CITY HALL                TOTAL:         416.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      30,476.62



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029101       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       110247         160.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029103       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             110247          28.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            189.71

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   110244           2.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.70

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-91659              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE RESTORATI 110270         876.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS            876.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       1,069.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-91496              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: L PARADISE RESTORATI 110270       3,090.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          3,090.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:       3,090.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2038063            211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,KNEE PADS     110290          27.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             27.91

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029102       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 110247         421.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            421.69

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    110244       1,527.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,527.26

 

01-002676 HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES I I-26135              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES 110289       1,282.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002676  TOTALS          1,282.50

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269013       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 110213       5,853.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,853.14

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-91672              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE RAW WATER 110270         835.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS            835.00

 

01-011660 DECATUR INDUSTRIAL ELE I-0117270            211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOIST REPAIR         110276         310.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011660  TOTALS            310.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E43287             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,WRENCH        110178           6.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E43287             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COFFEE,WRENCH        110178          16.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E47397             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,TUBING,HOSE,S 110178           6.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E53759             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL, PLUGS           110178          20.88

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E55072             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: KNIFE SET,SANDING DI 110178          49.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            101.71

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029100       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             110269         155.62

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029100       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: 234-2454             110269         385.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            540.68

 

01-030090 LEISURE POOLS          I-044677             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110172         131.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030090  TOTALS            131.60

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-639221             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING, ADAPTERS,T 110305          45.87

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-639294             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING, PVC TEE, EL 110305           4.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             50.19

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1002417            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 110312       3,577.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,577.50

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220806840          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/12      110301         248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            248.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-703188S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     110316          50.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-704109S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     110316          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-2-56940            211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: LOCK REPAIRS         110318          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             95.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02756              211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH,TAPE,COFFEE,T 110353          57.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             57.45

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059427815          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    110349          62.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             62.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      15,242.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-V0513801           211 5354-440        RENTALS      : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     110243       1,085.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          1,085.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019076       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           110245          35.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019077       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           110245          40.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019078       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110245         539.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            614.70

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-4110284            211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : REPAIR CLAMPS        110287       1,085.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          1,085.40

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         110244         116.88

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    110244          77.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           110244          13.06

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     110244          59.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  110244           6.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            273.98

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401000321      211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110297          17.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             17.27

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3384               211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CHEMICALS            110337          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-201200007          211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 110329         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-101315             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY              110253         154.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            154.95

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAINING,PARTS       110260          34.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             34.70

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36967             211 5354-740        MACHINERY & E: HOSE,COUPLING,ADAPTE 110255         176.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07421             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         110255         204.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07447             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110255         126.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            507.60

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201208992       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       110165         406.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            406.66

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E47397             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: COFFEE,TUBING,HOSE,S 110178          18.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             18.73

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-26097              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILL SAND            110262       2,261.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          2,261.89

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1042659-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING,BALL VALVE  110296         464.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1042659-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL VALVES          110296       1,560.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043011-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110296          20.80

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043265-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: LINESTOP             110296       2,538.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          4,582.80

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120036             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: CURB & GUTTER        110310         217.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            217.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      11,889.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-63398              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER BILLS          110275         733.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            733.68

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-002663             211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            110277         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001202    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        110300          33.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             33.99

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0407172-IN         211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MARKING PAINT        110256         200.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            200.85

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029124       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             110269         236.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            236.89

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1042661-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110296         294.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1043219-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER PIT            110296       3,703.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          3,997.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,337.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110244          50.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           110244          13.95

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           110244          19.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     110244          33.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            118.47

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2012-0981          211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: QUARTERLY MESSAGES   110299         314.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            314.34

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14932              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232          47.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             47.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         479.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      37,108.03



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-V0513801           212 5342-440        RENTALS      : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     110243       1,085.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          1,085.00

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401000321      212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            110297          17.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             17.27

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3384               212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: CHEMICALS            110337         390.00

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3384               212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CHEMICALS            110337          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            418.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201202019070       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAINING,PARTS       110260          34.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             34.70

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07421             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         110255         204.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07447             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110255         126.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            331.60

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-410008             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 110265         170.90

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS            170.90

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-31594              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232           8.56

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              8.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,066.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029108       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 110248          35.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             35.05

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233           0.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        110244          92.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      110244          15.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   110244       1,160.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   110244          38.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        110244          79.17

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIST STA      110244           8.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      110244          29.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,424.97

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201209000       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        110165          89.19

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201209001       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  110165         587.95

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201209002       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       110165         285.22

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201209003       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         110165         163.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          1,126.30

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25328001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC  110267         237.79

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25351001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LIFT STA @ DONNELLEY 110267         112.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            350.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,936.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9030129            212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: HOME DEPOT           110167           2.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS              2.31

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029104       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             110247          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029105       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 110247       1,367.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029106       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 110247         163.45

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029107       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST, SHED      110248          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029109       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110248         278.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202029110       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110248         669.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,533.85

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2687079554         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              110233           0.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.57

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50095970           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110333       2,157.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50095981           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110333       1,307.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS          3,464.25

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TRI-STATE PUMP       110259         801.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       212 5344-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: AMAZON.COM           110259          23.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            824.98

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      110244      13,925.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         13,925.79

 

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-4208               212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REPAIRS              110272       3,216.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS          3,216.21

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-3385               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110337         551.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            551.00

 

01-002606 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. I-900520404          212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLARIFIER REPLACEMEN 110330       1,824.00

01-002606 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. I-900520405          212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLARIFIER REPLACEMEN 110330       3,400.00

01-002606 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. I-900529823          212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLARIFIER REPLACEMEN 110330       3,290.00

01-002606 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. I-900542045          212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CLARIFIER REPLACEMEN 110330      13,612.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002606  TOTALS         22,126.00

 

01-002762 ROTORK CONTROLS, INC.  I-RSI40245           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: ROTORK CONTROLS, INC 110324         420.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002762  TOTALS            420.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201202019074       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             110309          63.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             63.80

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-77817              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SHIPPING             110278         103.03

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-77952              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SHIPPING             110278          11.55

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-78132              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SHIPPING             110278         151.81

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-78648              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SHIPPING             110278          11.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            277.94

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E57246             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PVC HOSE             110170          11.05

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E64361             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LIGHT BULBS          110170          55.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E69124             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            110170          19.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             86.95

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7569060            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         110283         616.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            616.06

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201208990       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             110166          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201208999       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             110166          58.68

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201209004       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             110166          38.05

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201202029111       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             110269          95.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            279.97

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-23613              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CALIBRATE IMPACT     110311         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000278011       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TRASH SERVICES       110177          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             81.70

 

01-039950 RAWLINGS ELECTRIC MOTO I-15633              212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: RAWLINGS ELECTRIC MO 110322         161.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039950  TOTALS            161.00

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1427657-01         212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: S & K AIR POWER      110325          53.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS             53.59

 



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1249381            212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : ANNUAL TELEMETRY CHA 110339       1,212.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS          1,212.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-059216372          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    110349          74.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             74.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      50,247.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-63398              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER BILLS          110275         733.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            733.67

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201202019084       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFC             110259           3.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              3.49

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-002663             212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            110277         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0407172-IN         212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MARKING PAINT        110256         200.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            200.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       1,073.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2012-0981          212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY MESSAGES   110299         314.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            314.33

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14932              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110232          47.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             47.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         361.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      56,684.40

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     234,245.04



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.53         600         163.37

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           71.26         750         347.13

          110-5110-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        450.00       7,500       2,881.22-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   106.43       2,130         757.13

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         253.16       3,060         794.74

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        526.00       7,500       2,012.00

          110-5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    17.49           0         132.43-  Y

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           76.63       1,000           1.26

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 465.00       6,600       1,780.94

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB           98.01           0         926.39-  Y

          110-5130-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      2,250.00      10,000       6,894.10

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   135.00       1,600         432.53

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          52.83       1,100         623.14

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  34.00       2,650       1,550.12

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           400.00       4,800       1,032.30

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 226.86       1,800         757.42

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            123.43         600          77.30

          110-5170-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                30.38         415         185.62

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    125.18       1,200         120.70-  Y

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        265.83       2,200         609.50

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   396.28       4,000         563.70

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          20.91         200         179.09

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                62.83      25,000         393.52

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  24.67      24,500         651.56

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.54       4,350       2,408.33

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        965.25       7,000       1,981.84

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        39.45         100          20.55

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,529.92      26,000       8,201.01

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    617.69       8,000       2,585.35

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                          2,408.18      15,000       1,770.24

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE             1,241.92       9,000       4,071.02

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                139.00       2,000       1,225.69-  Y

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 135.00       2,000         412.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        152.07     209,000      62,626.67

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     23,427.30     107,122      26,748.18

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       1,800         182.32-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             96.00       4,000       3,124.45

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         56.27      20,000       6,205.92

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              7.74       2,500       1,255.77

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               52.96      90,000      32,889.71

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              5,045.01      25,000       2,050.67-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 267.48       3,500         859.78

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,538.96     104,000      61,430.71

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                57.42      24,000       3,491.66

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN       1,532.05      10,000       3,322.83

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   177.45       2,260       1,460.97

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 235.29       4,100       1,413.37



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         644.41      33,570       4,333.92

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               367.97      10,050       4,648.36

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,473.28       8,200       4,801.62

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            116.39       5,255       1,285.93

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         595.64      11,472       6,466.99

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               46.40      17,900       1,091.07

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               127.40      12,100       6,535.23

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                481.63      14,634       5,001.60-  Y

          110-5241-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL            49.68       5,000       4,565.32

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         268.11       4,519       1,422.67

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.91       1,200          84.63

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 474.10      15,285       6,007.60

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  90.00       1,095         347.50

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   16.00         800         492.25

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      1,875.00       7,500       1,583.60-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    26.98       1,050         192.93

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         236.30       3,000       1,047.62

          110-5261-550        PRINTING & BINDING                 15.90         200         184.10

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         113.73       2,000         513.17

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               816.00      25,000      20,365.21

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    47.11         400         150.99-  Y

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   7.99       1,400         610.00

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             18.97       1,000         565.22-  Y

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 988.61      15,000       1,412.25

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         67.98       1,000         220.20

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    142.93       1,800         459.59-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           9.51         100          23.66

          110-5310-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  45.00         200         134.50

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        269.90       2,500           8.90

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  28.00       1,000         944.57

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          25.43       1,750         770.52

          110-5320-314        CHEMICALS                         356.00      10,000       9,359.30

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               458.42       4,000          75.30-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                  12,441.29      75,000      27,195.89

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            482.34      14,250       9,839.05

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         229.68      21,150      12,889.08

          110-5320-326        FUEL                               70.02      40,000       7,916.94

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        1,117.60      30,000       8,075.26

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               224.00       4,000       1,025.96

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               476.31      15,000       1,990.66

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                         1,085.00       4,000       1,550.19-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         385.33       5,000       1,505.15

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     67.79       2,000         707.09

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       2,200       1,401.00

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                        1,345.14     183,059      33,564.22

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 106.56       2,000         469.68-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             54.36       8,500       3,274.60

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,392.24      49,400      21,376.74



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         238.28       3,000         711.96

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       6,256.99      12,380       6,702.76-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   6.29       6,000       3,792.98

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            154.71      13,000         465.71-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         724.02      31,000       6,216.49

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               142.89       9,400       4,388.70

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               241.51      12,000         839.55

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                104.95       6,000       3,563.02

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.42           0         622.26-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.80           0         708.60-  Y

          110-5511-742        VEHICLES                       11,266.39           0      11,281.39-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES        821.16      28,000       1,968.74

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                          52.80      41,250      11,161.92

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          48.19         800         367.83

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.00       1,100         562.40

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         611.66      29,250       2,657.08-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         471.89       6,000       1,882.44

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          7.11         800          13.89

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         45.87         500         409.01

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         208.53       3,000         884.18

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       304.00      15,000       2,244.42-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           63.50       2,000       1,374.80

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 648.00       5,000       1,069.86-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       123.15      10,000       1,678.41-  Y

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  13.10         500       1,078.90-  Y

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,628.41       1,500         566.37-  Y

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              452.40       5,000       2,910.68

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,562.22       4,655       1,560.22-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        625.00      19,500       9,668.80

          128-5604-901        STREETS                         3,084.75       5,000      12,558.32-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS               26,243.00     150,000      69,275.00

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,716.97   1,098,000     397,171.65

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,100.55     805,000     172,234.52

          130-5382-721        CAPITAL IMPROV TO CITY HAL        416.10      20,000       1,327.73

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            192.41       1,500         414.56

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        876.75           0       6,012.75-  Y

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI      3,090.00       3,000       2,065.00-  Y

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  71.43       1,000         777.28

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          27.91         300         190.67

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       4,991.60     250,000     105,268.94

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  66.85       1,200          72.35

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      20.88         500         388.25

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,948.95      47,000      19,250.03

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,853.14      70,000      31,917.74

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                50.19       3,000       1,802.64

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               310.00       6,000       3,045.27

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        248.00       2,900         706.20

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        480.06      48,500      25,088.87



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        120.00      20,000      11,197.96

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         155.62       2,200         795.20

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        835.00      52,000      22,456.98

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         62.73         500         203.16

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          28.00       1,200         340.63

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             51.97       2,500           4.92-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            888.68      20,000       2,444.78

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       406.66       2,500         843.45

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,261.89           0       4,592.64-  Y

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                         20.80       5,000       4,913.20

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          3,109.40       5,000       2,922.89-  Y

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        217.50       5,000       4,782.50

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      2,556.73       5,000       3,775.71-  Y

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               486.55      10,000       4,795.81

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                         1,085.00       2,000         915.00

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        600.00      20,000      17,947.61

          211-5354-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT             176.00      65,000      26,415.46-  Y

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   868.68       3,000          66.29-  Y

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            200.85         500         956.48-  Y

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        3,997.00       3,000       7,602.60-  Y

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         33.99           0         344.90-  Y

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         236.89       1,500         321.08

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    47.11         400          67.59-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            118.47      15,000      14,241.76

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        314.34       1,000         685.66

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          28.00       1,500         676.69

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             51.97       1,500       1,471.22-  Y

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         390.00       9,000       6,804.68

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               331.60       5,000          48.22-  Y

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                         1,085.00       1,000         335.00-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        179.46     425,000     400,499.85

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,460.02      30,000       8,640.31

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI      1,126.30       5,000       1,099.93-  Y

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               350.29      10,000       9,499.71

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.20           0          22.51-  Y

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         551.00      10,000       3,198.55-  Y

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 140.54       6,000       4,661.22

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            616.06      10,000       5,062.00

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     16,459.64     330,000     170,694.23

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      3,464.25      30,000      19,009.87

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      2,082.75      30,000       6,900.29-  Y

          212-5344-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE         23.98       4,000       3,232.54

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                       1,491.97       6,000       1,131.99

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.57           0          13.03-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     25,342.21     250,000     222,197.31

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       74.14       1,000         438.16

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   868.67       5,000       1,966.47

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            200.85       1,000           9.75



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                             3.49      16,000       6,840.47

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    47.11         400         100.13-  Y

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        314.33       1,000         685.67

                                TOTAL:                      234,245.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        564.79

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          885.59

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                2,907.13

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            221.83

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      400.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               771.68

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            31,170.01

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               50.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              152.27

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               5,105.71

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,395.91

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            7,040.66

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             1,208.91

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,598.00

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          18,851.35

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                               10,048.43

                    110-511                 PARKS                                            13,593.14

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                        160.99

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   611.66

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                471.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    100,209.95

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,277.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,277.01

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                           123.15

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        4,656.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                4,779.28

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            625.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             625.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              3,084.75



 2/03/2012 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  3,084.75

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            26,243.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           2,716.97

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    1,100.55

                    130-382                 CITY HALL                                           416.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             30,476.62

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          1,069.16

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                           3,090.00

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            15,242.36

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               11,889.18

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,337.41

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            479.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       37,108.03

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,066.03

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,936.81

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        50,247.11

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           1,073.01

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            361.44

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       56,684.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     234,245.04

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               167 9TH ST. DRAINAGE DTCH            000      JOB EXPENSES                                71.64

                                                                     ** PROJECT 167 TOTAL **             71.64

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                             5,343.92

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **          5,343.92

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                               179.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **            179.46

 

    NO ERRORS



 2/03/2012 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-271382             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : HALL SIGNS INC       110357          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8721MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110358         201.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            201.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120035             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110361         227.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120449             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER-22ND & 110361         227.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120603             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110361         227.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-120604             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        110361         318.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,001.00

 

01-039200 IL BRICK CO.           I-94375832           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : IL BRICK CO.         110359       6,830.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039200  TOTALS          6,830.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       8,087.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1426744-01         121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : S & K AIR POWER      110363       2,496.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS          2,496.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       2,496.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70779664           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SALT                 110362       7,630.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037100  TOTALS          7,630.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       7,630.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019071       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          110356          39.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201202019083       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      110356      11,952.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         11,992.64

 



 2/03/2012 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     110355          10.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      110355          10.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     110355           8.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    110355           7.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   110355           7.64

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    110355           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      110355          13.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    110355           8.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       110355          66.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110355           8.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  110355          10.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          110355          31.19

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  110355         160.15

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    110355           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312011*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 110355          11.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            369.35

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269018       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           110221         132.06

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269019       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              110221          76.38

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269020       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         110221           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269021       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         110221           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269022       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    110221           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269023       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 110221           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269024       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110221          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269025       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110221          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269026       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   110221          45.40

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269027       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   110221           8.32

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201269028       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       110221          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            342.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      12,704.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2255*              121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : INLET                110360         480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS            480.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         480.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      31,398.48

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      31,398.48



 2/03/2012 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        1,001.00      19,950      12,100.50

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               201.00      72,000     119,142.58-  Y

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      6,885.56       5,000       2,701.65-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                        2,496.00       5,000       2,096.17

          121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           7,630.87      28,800      21,169.13

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         12,361.99     161,000      65,022.70

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         342.06       4,000       1,510.71

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      480.00       9,000       5,232.00

                                TOTAL:                       31,398.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           8,087.56

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            2,496.00

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                7,630.87

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  12,704.05

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      480.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              31,398.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      31,398.48

    NO ERRORS



 2/03/2012 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000172 COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE I-201201209005       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: FEBRUARY INSURANCE   110179       1,286.16

01-000172 COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE I-201201209005       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: FEBRUARY INSURANCE   110179      16,815.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000172  TOTALS         18,101.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      18,101.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000172 COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE I-201201209005       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: FEBRUARY INSURANCE   110179      11,164.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000172  TOTALS         11,164.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,164.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201208981       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      33,224.57

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201269033       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000       5,846.63

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202029116       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      28,797.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         67,868.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      67,868.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201208981       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      18,414.81

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201269033       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      16,394.33

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201202029116       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      19,492.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         54,301.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      54,301.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201201208984       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: FEBRUARY LIFE INS    110180       2,396.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,396.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,396.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-156907             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: FSA JANUARY 12       110354         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     153,933.18

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     153,933.18



 2/03/2012 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            18,101.64     189,507      25,725.16

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,164.20     118,220       4,879.30

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 67,868.98   1,590,000     501,113.10

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      54,301.76      90,000     443,303.51-  Y

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,396.60      20,926       3,172.20-  Y

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,500       1,100.00

                                TOTAL:                      153,933.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           18,101.64

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,164.20

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   67,868.98

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        54,301.76

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,396.60

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           153,933.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     153,933.18

    NO ERRORS



 2/03/2012 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/18/2012 THRU  2/07/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201269016       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,232.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,232.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,232.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201208985       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         468.35

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201269016       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       5,442.16

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201319043       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,863.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          7,773.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       7,773.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       9,005.77

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       9,005.77



 2/03/2012 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,232.16     118,220       4,879.30

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   7,773.61     601,146     536,609.30

                                TOTAL:                        9,005.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,232.16

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     7,773.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             9,005.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       9,005.77

    NO ERRORS



 1-20-2012  9:53 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22838 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/20/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-01600-06     THOMAS, COURTNEY N          1/20/12 FINAL BILL    110181        14.67CR  100 36687          60.00CR

14-05000-12     COWELL, BARRY L             1/20/12 FINAL BILL    110182         0.25CR  100 35148          60.00CR

14-16610-12     HERSHEY, TRAVIS K           1/20/12 FINAL BILL    110183        37.09CR  100 37350          60.00CR

16-03100-01     BAKER, BERNICE              1/20/12 FINAL BILL    110184         2.78CR  000                 0.00



 1-26-2012  3:58 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22919 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/26/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

26-01100-04     GAINES, DAVID M             1/26/12 FINAL BILL    110222        56.68CR  100 37403          60.00CR



 2-03-2012  8:19 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22980 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  2/03/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

29-22900-14     FOLLOWELL, AMY L            2/03/12 FINAL BILL    110237        13.82CR  100 36947          60.00CR

34-09210-06     NOE, SARAH K                2/03/12 FINAL BILL    110238        28.86CR  100 36753          60.00CR

34-09800-04     FAS-AHM UTILITIES, LLC      2/03/12 FINAL BILL    110239        63.22CR  100 36686          60.00CR

36-27000-07     PATEL, HETALKUMAR S         2/03/12 FINAL BILL    110240        30.03CR  100 36503          60.00CR



 

                     

NEW BUSINESS:  
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/07/12  CDR NO:  2012-1285       
 
SUBJECT:   2011 Street Maintenance Materials 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/24/12  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,   02/02/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): BLR 14310 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $596,441.11 BUDGETED: $633,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the 2011 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the amount of 
$596,441.11.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Attached is the final MFT Expenditure Statement for 2011. 
 
As you may recall: 
We approved the original 2011 estimate in the amount of $634,000.00 on 2/22/11. 
We later approved the addition of $81,000 for hot-mix asphalt on 9/20/11. 
We are now approving the actual amount that we used in 2011 of $596,441. 
 
I made the council request in September because we had spent so much more on asphalt than 
was originally authorized. However, there were obviously enough offsetting deductions to render 
formal council action unnecessary. The asphalt change could have been handled in a staff report. 









 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/07/12  CDR NO:  2012-1286      
 
SUBJECT:   Consultant Services - WWTP Secondary Clarifier Design 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,     02/02/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator    Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $35,000  BUDGETED: $125,000    REQUIRED: $0      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the proposal in the amount of $35,000 from Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly 
for the preparation of bid documents for the rehabilitation of one secondary clarifier at the 

Waste Water Treatment Plant.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
We have a project budgeted to rehabilitate one secondary clarifier at the Waste Water Treatment 
Plant. I had intended to complete the design work in-house. 
 
The WWTP staff drained and cleaned the unit this summer. We completed an inspection of the 
unit and prepared the scope for repair services. 

 
It has become obvious that I do not have the necessary man-hours available to meet with vendors 
and prepare the bid documents myself. Attached is a proposed agreement in the amount of 
$35,000 from Crawford, Murphy & Tilly to complete the remaining work. 
 
We intend to complete the design work this fiscal year, and complete the construction next fiscal 
year. 



    
    

        
            
     

         
            

         
    
         

          
   

   
       

            

   



 
	

 

    	     
  

 	  

     

                    
                
       

              
  

                  
    

                

                  

                  

                 
          

                     
                 

             

       

                  
   

     

                    
       

                  
 

           

                 
                     

                     
                

                   

             	  	  

   	       
   	    

   

 



   
     

   

                   
                   
                

   

                
                        

                   
                  

                 

 

                    
                   

                    
       

    

                     
                       

                   
       

   

                  
                       

   

 

                    
                       
                           

                      
                 

     

                      
 

                       
                      

                         
                  

                    
                   

                    
 

             

                 
                      

                    
                 

                    
      

 



     

     

        

 

  

  

  

  

      

      

     

      

      

      

     

      

       

      

      

       

     

                 
                 
                 
              

                
             
               

             
       

             
       

 



      

   

  
           
           

             

  
             

            
             
 

   
               

 

   
          

      
           

   
               
             

          

               
 

            
           

   
       



    
 
	

 

   
  

  

            

     
             

   

 

  	   	

 

   	
 	  	   	  	 	  	 	 

                  
   
   
      
          
   
    
    
    
              
     
      
      
    
      
 

       
         

  
 
 
 

    

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
   
      
            
   
    
    
    
               
       
      
      
    
     
 

       
    

        
      

            
    

  
 

 

 

 

  

  

 
  
  

  
  

       	  	   

         
	

   
	

   



            
	

    
 
	

 
     

            
   

     

  

   

    

   

  

       

  
 

  
  

 	  
     

   

 

                  
   
       
        
         
     
           
            
     
       
        
      
           
     
    

       
     
      
 
 
            

         
           

  
 
 
 

    
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
         
        
         
         
          
              
     
      
        
      
           
     
    
       
    
     
 
 
            

        
    

        
      

            
    

  
 

 
 

 

  
  

 
  
  

  
  

       	  	  

         
	

   
	

   



 

                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5343 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING PARKING REGULATIONS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon provides and regulates on-street parking on Broadway 
Avenue; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish time limits for certain parking spaces on 
said street; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish penalties for the violation of said time 
limits. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Schedule V of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
established with the addition of the following parking restrictions: 
 
 (A) Parking in excess of thirty (30) minutes shall be prohibited at the following 
locations: 

Thirty-Minute Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION 
CROSS 

STREET 
SIDE ORD. NO. DATE 

Broadway 
Avenue 

Eighth Parking Space West of 16th 
Street 

North 2012-5343 02/07/12 

  (B)     The provisions of this schedule prohibiting parking shall not apply to emergency 
vehicles, while the driver thereof is engaged in the performance of emergency duties, nor shall 
provisions apply to persons actually engaged in repairing or otherwise improving the street under 
authority of the city or under the authority of the state. 

 (C)     The penalty of §35.01(B)(11) shall apply upon conviction.   

Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 

AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 



 

                     

    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
             
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 
 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/07/12  CDR NO: 2012-1287 
 
SUBJECT:   Consultant Services - Southside Drainage Project - Phase 2 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/30/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,   02/02/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $34,900  BUDGETED: $0     REQUIRED: $34,900      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the proposal in the amount of $34,900 from Upchurch Group for the 
preparation of bid documents for the Southside Drainage Project, Phase 2, Railroad Ditch.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Phase 2 of the Southside Drainage Project has two components. The first part is piping from 9th 
Street to the detention basin. Upchurch is currently designing that item. The second part is a 
ditch from 9th Street, near First Baptist Church, to the railroad. 
 
A set of plans for the railroad ditch were prepared in-house. However, the amount of water to be 
carried by each part has changed several times during the evolution of the overall project. 
 
I have secured a cost proposal from Upchurch Group to add this ditch to their hydraulic 
modeling for the overall project. This portion of the design work is priced at $12,900. We also 
have a price of $22,000 to redo the bid documents, if necessary. We would have them ready for 
bidding at the same time as the piping portion of the Phase 2 work. 
 
We did not budget for Phase 2 design fees last year. I expected to complete the work in-house. 
We have used the $630,000 that was budgeted under line Item 130-5328-730 for the construction 
of Phase 1. However, we are $190,000 under budget on Line Item 130-5321-730. 















 

                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5344 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CEMETERY CHARGES 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates and maintains a municipal cemetery known as 
Dodge Grove Cemetery; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to amend the fees for said cemetery as recommended in 
the attached rate study marked Exhibit ‘A’. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. The fees set forth in Section 35.01(H)(2) of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances 
are amended as follows: 

 (2)  Dodge Grove Cemetery. 

 

(a) Charges for sale of cemetery lots and mausoleum crypts shall be as follows. 

1.   Adult grave spaces, not otherwise 
specifically provided for 

$495 $550 

2.   Infant grave spaces $250 

3.   Military veteran spaces in Section 7 – 
Division H 

$250 

4.   North/South spaces in Section 15 Division 
A (NW) 

$425 No Longer Available 

5.   Turf level spaces in Section 18 Division E $425 $450 

6.   Pauper spaces in Section 8 Division F $175 

7.   Mausoleum crypt spaces, except top tier $1,350 

8.   Top tier mausoleum crypt spaces $1,150 

 

(b) Charges for opening graves shall be as follows 

1.   Weekday grave openings  $675 $700 

2.   Weekday grave openings for paupers $500 $552 

3.   Grave openings on Saturdays $950 $900 

4.   Grave openings on Sundays and holidays $1,100 

5.   Weekday openings for infants $275 

6.   Weekday cremations $400 

7.   Openings for infants and cremations on 
Sundays and holidays 

$550 

8.   Openings for infants and cremations on 
Sundays and holidays 

$700 

 



 

                     

(c) Charges for providing foundations for monuments and mausoleums are as follows. 

1.   One to 1.9 lineal feet $82 

2.   Two to 2.9 lineal feet $120 

3.   Three to 3.9 lineal feet  $150 

4.   Four to 4.9 lineal feet $207 

5.   Five to 5.9 lineal feet $232.50 

6.   Six to 6.9 lineal feet $270 

7.   Seven to 7.9 lineal feet $307.50 

8.   Eight to 8.9 lineal feet $352.50 

9.   Twenty foot sidewalk $855 

10.  Above ground single mausoleum $675 

11.  Above ground double mausoleum $1,320 

 

(d) The charges for miscellaneous services provided by the cemetery staff are as follows. 

1.   Disinterment $1,200 

2.   Trimming shrubs on grave sites $20 minimum plus $30/hour 

3.  Dirt for landscaping grave sites  $25/cubic yard 

4.  Miscellaneous labor services $30/hour regular time 

5.  Overtime labor services $45/hour (weekdays) 

6.  Overtime labor services $60/hour (weekends and holidays) 

 

(e) Charge for purchase of and placing ashes into an opening in the cremation niche shall be 
$600 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________,  
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
             



 

                     

Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: February 7, 2012  CDR NO: 2012-1288                 
 
SUBJECT:  Hiring of Probationary Fire Fighter 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:             February 25, 2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                  Anthony Nichols, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR                   Sue McLaughlin,                             02/02/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA:            City Administrator                                 Date 

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ $  $  $ 0 
 

IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the Fire Chief to hire Dustin Rhoads as a probationary firefighter to fill 
the vacancy created upon the retirement of Fire Department Firefighter Michael Bridges. 
Dustin will be schedule to start work on February 9, 2012.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

The hiring of this probationary firefighter/ paramedic will replace the vacancy created by the 
retirement of Michael Bridges. Dustin Rhoads is the next available candidate on the new hire list. 
His name was provided by the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. This will keep the 
bargaining unit at 30 which complies with CBA Article 17 Section 2, stating we will maintain 30 
bargaining unit employees. 
 
Annual Salary 
 
Michael Bridges 
Salary  51,044.03 
Paramedic   2,220.00 
Holiday   2,005.00 
Longevity    2,552.20 
  57,821.61  
 

Probationary Firefighter 
Salary  35,683.47 
Paramedic  2,220.00 
Holiday  1,362.00 
  39,265.27 
 

3.5 Months 
Michael Bridges Salary = $16,864.64 
Probationary FF =    $11,452.37 
 

Savings of =             $ 5,412.27 



 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  February 7, 2012  CDR NO:  2012-1289 
 
SUBJECT: Request to advertise for bids for construction of a Fire Training 

Center for the Mattoon Fire Department.  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  February 3, 2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Nichols, Fire Chief, Mattoon Fire Department 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,   02/02/2012   
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS: Bid Specs 

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ $ 185,000 $ 185,000. $ 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Fire Chief to advertise for bids for construction of a 
Fire Training Center.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The Mattoon Fire Department is currently doing with out a Fire Training Center due to the 
demolition of the previous structure. It was demolished due to serious deterioration and 
underground cleanup performed by Ameren. This facility will be located on land owned by the 
City of Mattoon Sewer Plant. This project is being paid for by money budgeted in the Capital 
Projects fund. This training facility will be used for more than the usual fire training. We will be 
able to do high angle rescue, rappelling and confined space. This building is going to be a 
valuable tool in training the City’s Fire Department in the foreseeable future. We are building 
this facility in a way that it can be added onto in the future.  This facility will also have the 
potential to serve our neighboring volunteer departments as well as Lake Land College if they 
would desire. 























































 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  2/7/2012  CDR NO: 2012-1290 
 
SUBJECT:    Purchase one 2012 Chevrolet Impala Police Package Interceptor 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  1/31/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR    Sue McLaughlin   02/02/2012  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator     Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 
 

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$22,050.00  $0.00   $0.00   $22,050.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Chief of Police to purchase one 2012 
Chevrolet Impala Police Package Interceptor for use by the Mattoon Police Department.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 One of Mattoon Police Department’s unmarked detective's vehicles is in need of 
replacement; being a 2000 Chevrolet Impala with nearly 83,000 miles on it.  This vehicle has 
become exceedingly costly to maintain and repair in the capacity in which it is being used. 
 
 Miles Chevrolet has a 2012 Chevrolet Impala Police Package Interceptor for $22,050.00.  
This vehicle will be purchased with proceeds from Seizure Money. 



 

                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5345 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MATTOON CODE OF  
ORDINANCES TO UPDATE THE PENALTY PROVISIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently has ordinances that deal with the penalties for 
violations of the Code of Ordinances; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said ordinance does not provide for a sentence of Judicial Supervision; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate, upon occasion, to impose a punishment for an ordinance violation 
that does not include a conviction of said ordinance; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Judicial Supervision is consistent with State Statute.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 10.99 of Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Mattoon is hereby repealed. Section 10.99 of Chapter 10 is reenacted as follows: 

 
§ 10.99 GENERAL PENALTY 

(A)  Unless another penalty is specifically provided by this code for violation of any particular 
provisions, section or chapter, any person violating any provision of this code, or any rule or 
regulation adopted or issued in pursuance thereof, or any provision of any code adopted herein 
by reference, shall be subject to one or more of the following: 

(1) A fine of not less than $50 nor more than $750 for each offense and a separate offense 
shall be deemed committed during or on which a violation occurs or continues.  

(2) Community Service of not less than 10 hours nor more than 150 hours for each 
offense. 

(3) The Court may, upon a plea of Guilty or a stipulation by the Defendant of the facts 
supporting the charge or finding of guilt, defer further proceedings and the imposition 
of a sentence and enter an order of supervision for the defendant. If the defendant is 
not barred from receiving an order of supervision as provided below, the Court may 
enter an order for supervision after considering the circumstances of the offense, and 
the history, character and condition of the offender, if the Court is of the opinion that 
1) The defendant is not likely to commit further ordinance violations; 2) The 
defendant and the public would be best served if the defendant were not to receive a 
conviction of an ordinance violation; and 3) In the best interest of justice, and order of 
supervision is more important than a conviction of an ordinance violation.  



 

                     

Additionally the costs of prosecution, a supervision fee and any court costs may be imposed. 

(B)  The person upon whom any fine or penalty is imposed for violation of any provision of this 
code or any ordinance of the city, upon order of the court before whom the conviction is had, 
may be committed to the city or county jail as provided by law, or to any other place provided by 
ordinance for the incarceration of offenders until the fine, penalty, and costs are fully paid. No 
imprisonment, however, shall exceed six months for any one offense. 

(C)  Each act of violation and each day upon which a violation occurs constitutes a separate 
offense. 

(D)  The penalty provided by this section applies to the amendment of any section of this code or 
a code adopted herein by reference whether or not such penalty is reenacted in the amendatory 
ordinance. 

(E)  Reference to a section of this code shall be understood also to refer to and include the 
penalty section relating thereto, unless otherwise expressly provided. 

(F)  The failure of an officer or employee of the city to perform an official duty imposed by this 
code shall not subject such officer or employee to the penalty imposed for violation of this code, 
unless a penalty is specifically provided in the section creating the duty 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet 
form.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this        day of    , 2012. 
 
       
 Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 



 

                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




